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Bufferin Alma Mater

She stands in her gquiet grandeur, .
A mother, kind and good,
And lovingly gathers her children
As a mother bird her brood.
Each morning they flock to greet her
And she takes them into her fold,
And daily tries to enrich them
With beautiful grains of gold.

Not with the dust of Ophir,
Not with the Klondike's store,

But with precious nuggets of wisdom
That multiply more and more,

She endeavours to train them for living
That life may bring good to the earth,

And rejoices to find they are giving
Their best for the land of their birth.

And what of her grown-up children ?
They love old Dufferin still ;
They cherish fond recollections,
And vow that they always will.
Scattered from ocean to ocean
And in foreign lands, some stray :
But her twenty thousand children
Bless their Alma Mater to-day.
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Dufferin School

UFFERIN SCHOOL, on
Berkeley Street, is one of the
pioneer schools of Toronto. It

was built in 1876 while the late

R. LEWIS

Marquis ()f Dufferin and Ava was

Governor-General of Canada.
The first head-master was M.
Richard Lewis, who for over thirty
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years rendered efficient service as an
educator to the City of Toronto. M.
Lewis was born in England in 1813,
and was for some years a teacher in
Liverpool. ~ Shortly after coming to
Canada in 1855, he was appointed
Principal of George Street School, be-
ing later promoted to V ctoria Street
and then to Dufferin.  On account of
advancing years, Mi Lewis retired in
1888. He died in August, 1895.
The next Principal was Mr. Robert
Willson Doan who comes of good old
United Empire Loyalist stock. His
ancestor, John Doane, sailed from
Plymouth, England, in 1639 to make
his home with the Pilgrim Fathers in
New England, where he was associated
with the immortal Miles Standish and
John Alden in the Councils of the
Puritan colony at Plymouth, Mass. In
Canada, too, his forefathers took an
active part in the great reform move-
ments of the early part of the nineteenth
century that won for Canada the magni-
ficent system of self-government that
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has been the pattern for our sister
colonies and a bulwark to the Empire,
to the astonishment of foreign nations.

Mr. Doan was born in East Gwillim-
bury, York County, in 1839, and re-
ceived his early education at Queens-
ville Public School.  When quite young
he graduated from the Toronto Normal
School with a first-class certificate.
He taught for a number of years in his
native township and at Aurora. He
was the first Principal of the Toronto
Model School for the training of
teachers. In 1871 he was elected a
member and Secretary of the County
Board of Examiners for York County
and held that position until the abolition
of the County Boards in 1907. He
has also been Secretary of the Ontario
Educational Association since 1880.
In 1872 Mr. Doan was appointed
Principal of Parliament Street School,
being later promoted to Park School,
George Street, Victoria Street, and in
1888 to Dufferin School. ~ For twenty-

six years he labored untiringly to main-
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tain this as one of the banner schools
of this city and Dufferin was most
fortunate in having for her Principal a
man of keen intellect, broad sympathies,
tact, and resourcefulness, and a pro-
vincial, if not a national, reputation as

R. W. DOAN

an educator. Mr. Doan retired in
June, 1914, after fifty-six years and a-
half of active service to his country as
one of her foremost Public School
teachers, and thousands of Canada's
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best citizens gratefully remember their
school days under Mr. Doan.

The present headmaster, Mr. N. S.
MacDonald, B.A., comes to Dufferin

with a well-earned repututinn and the

N. S. MACDONALD

people of this district may look to the
future with the assurance that the gon(l
name of Dufferin School will be strong-
|y upheld. Myr. MacDonald was born
and educated at Bowmanville, Durham
County. He taught in the rural schools
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of Durham for a number of years, then
attended the Ontario Normal College,
Hamilton, in 1899, was Principal of
Richmond Hill Public School for one
year, and joined the teaching staff of
Toronto in 1900. He was assistant-
master in Ryerson School for six years,
Principal of Duke Street School for
three years, of Cottingham Street for
one year, and of Bolton Avenue for
four years. He is a graduate of
Queen's University, Kingston.  His
educational attainments. energy and
enthusiasm mark him as a man well
qualified to fill the highest position a
School Board may offer.

Lord Dufferin took a personal interest
in his namesake, and after his death in
1902, Lady Dufferin presented the
Dufferin medal, the guardianship of
which is awarded each year to a mem-
ber of the graduating class. This medal
was the last of a number Lord Dufferin
had struck for the universities of India
while he was Vice-Roy of that part of
our Empire. Through the interest and
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generosity of the Dufferin Old Boys'
Association, a medal, as nearly as
possible a replica of the Dufferin medal,
s presente(l as the personal property of
the medalist. Lady Dufferin still con-
tinues to take a personal interest in the
school that her late illustrious husband

was I)L'.’ls‘c(l to honor.

Lord Dufferin Medalists

1903, Jean Mathieson
1904. Fred. R. Funk

1905. Alex Preston

1906. Edith M. Phillips
1097. Elizabeth F. Rennie
1908. Howard Henderson
1909. Clara Minty

1910. Earl Burkholder
1911. Joseph Sedgwick
1912, Claud Bailey

1913. Ernest Collins

1914. Mary Blake
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 Dufferin Htaff, 1914

Mr. N. S. MacDonald, Principal

Miss Ruby Skitch, Nurse
Dr. K. Bates, School Doctor

1 The following Teachers withdrew in 1914 :
J : Mr. R. W. Doan, Principal, retired

Miss Caroline M. Gray, retired

4

) Mr. J. T. Tolchard, Jr. Commercial
Mr. Clarence A. Vickery, Sr.
Mr. Andrew W. Archibald, Jr.
Miss Maud Avery, Jr.
Miss Mary A. Westman, Sr.
Miss Fannie E. Brierly, Sr.
Miss Mabel H. McKay, Jr.
Miss Olive Gardhouse, Jr.
' Miss Nellie C. Dunbar, Sr.
Miss Jean C. Grieve, Sr.
Miss Edna M. Hiscott, Jr.
! Miss M. Kitchen, Jr.
( Miss Annie Watson, Sr.
Miss Violetta R. Bodley, Sr.
Miss Jessie St.C. MacDonald Jr.
Miss Mabel F. Curry Jr.
Miss Katie F, Hughes, Jr.
Miss Edna E. Farnell, Jr.
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Miss W. R. Walker, Principal’s Ass't.
Mr. T. A. MacDonald, Sr. Commercial

Miss Hulda W. Westman, Kindergarten
Miss Ethel S. Kidney, Kindergarten
Miss Ethel A. Grant, Kindergarten

j Miss Margaret J.McDonald, to Frankland

Miss Lillie M. Scott, to Huron *
Miss Lillian A. McDonald, retired
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Bufferin Alma Mater

She stands in her quiet grandeur,
A mother, kind and good,
And lovingly gathers her children
As a mother bird her brood.
Each morning they flock to greet her
And she takes them into her fold,
And daily tries to enrich them
With beautiful grains of gold.

Not with the dust of Ophir,
Not with the Klondike's store,

But with precious nuggets of wisdom
That multiply more and more,

She endeavours to train them for living
That life may bring good to the earth,

And rejoices to find they are giving
Their best for the land of their birth.

And what of her grown-up children ?
They love old Dufferin still ;
They cherish fond recollections,
And vow that they always will.
Scattered from ocean to ocean
And in foreign Jands, some stray :
But her twenty thousand children
Bless their Alma Mater to-day.
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 Dufferin Staff, 1914

Mr. N. S. MacDonald, Principal
Miss W. R. Walker, Principal's Ass't.
Mr. T. A. MacDonald, Sr. Commercial

) Mr. J. T. Tolchard, Jr. Commercial
Mr. Clarence A. Vickery, Sr. 4
Mr. Andrew W. Archibald, Jr. 4
Miss Maud Avery, Jr. 4
Miss Mary A. Westman, Sr. 3
Miss Fannie E. Brierly, Sr. 3
Miss Mabel H. McKay, Jr. 3
Miss Olive Gardhouse, Jr. 3
| Miss Nellie C. Dunbar, Sr. 2
Miss Jean C. Grieve, Sr. 2
l Miss Edna M. Hiscott, Jr. 2
! Miss M. Kitchen, Jr. 2
[ Miss Annie Watson, Sr. 1
| Miss Violetta R. Bodley, Sr. 1
Miss Jessie St.C. MacDonald Jr. 1
Miss Mabel F. Curry Jr. 1
1
Miss Edna E. Farnell, Jr. 1

Miss Hulda W. Westman, Kindergarten
Miss Ethel S. Kidney, Kindergarten
Miss Ethel A. Grant, Kindergarten
Miss Ruby Skitch, Nurse

Dr. K. Bates, School Doctor

\ The following Teachers withdrew in 1914 :

J Mr. R. W. Doan, Principal, retired
Miss Caroline M. Gray, retired

Miss Margaret J.McDonald, to Frankland
Miss Lillie M. Scott, to Huron *

Miss Lillian A. McDonald, retired

|
l Miss Katie F. Hughes, Jr.
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